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September 7, 1984

Frear 7¢7

Re: Application of Doyle Hartman for Reinstatement of
Cancelled Underproduction, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea

County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the Application of Doyle Hartman

in the above-referenced case.

Mr ., Hartman respectfully requests

that this matter be included on the docket for the October 3,

1984 Examiner hearings.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

WFC/cv
enclosures

cec:  Mp, Doyle Hartman
Mr. James Davidson
Mr., W. P. Aycock
Mr. D. S. Nutter

Very truly yours,

William F, Carr



